Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Paladino, Victor

Subject: RE: Thank you! -- RE: FURTHER STATUS: appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

Dear Ms. Sassower,

| am available July 17. That should not be taken as an indication that | think oral argument is necessary or
appropriate. But | can make myself available for oral argument if the Appellate Division orders it.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2317

Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: Thank you! -- RE: FURTHER STATUS: appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

Dear Assistant Solicitor General Brodie,

Thank you! | will send you the stipulation tomorrow morning — following which | will bind, in three volumes, the single
copy of the record on appeal that | have been working from — and mail it to you with the appellate brief. You should

have it by Tuesday, July 10".

Suffice to say, | am quite exhausted from the hard labor of perfecting the appeal. As the order to show cause, with
preliminary injunction and TRO, will be another herculean task —and | want you to have adequate time to review it in
advance of argument thereon before the Appellate Division — 1 am beginning to think that it would make more sense to
push the filing of the appeal and presentment of the order to show cause to Tuesday, July 17™. | would hope to e-mail

you the drafted order to show cause by Thursday, July 12,
Are you available on July 177

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower



